PAYPAL MONEY MARKET FUND

PROSPECTUS

April 30, 2007

As with all mutual funds, the Securities and Exchange Commission has not approved these securities or determined whether the information in this Prospectus is adequate and accurate. Anyone who indicates otherwise is committing a federal crime.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Page</u>

THE PAYPAL MONEY MARKET FUND	1
PERFORMANCE INFORMATION	.4
FUND FEES AND EXPENSES	.5
MORE ABOUT THE FUND'S INVESTMENT STRATEGIES AND RISKS	.7
FUND MANAGEMENT	.9
THE FUND'S STRUCTURE	.11
PRICING OF FUND SHARES	.12
HOW TO ACQUIRE AND REDEEM SHARES OF THE FUND	.13
DIVIDENDS AND OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS	.17
TAX CONSEQUENCES	.19
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS	20

The PayPal Money Market Fund (the "Fund") is designed primarily as an **automatic sweep investment** for uninvested cash balances in PayPal customer accounts. PayPal customers may choose to have their free cash balances swept into the Fund in order to earn income until the cash is used. Shares of the Fund will be automatically redeemed to pay for transactions such as payments, purchases and other electronic money transfers from PayPal customer accounts.

THE PAYPAL MONEY MARKET FUND

Investment Objective

The Fund seeks a high level of current income consistent with stability of capital and liquidity.

Strategy

The Fund invests in U.S. dollar-denominated, high quality, short-term money market instruments issued by U.S. and foreign issuers. The Fund may invest in certificates of deposit, high quality debt obligations, certain obligations of U.S. and foreign banks, certain repurchase agreements and obligations of the U.S. government, its agencies and instrumentalities (including government-sponsored enterprises).

The Fund is a "feeder fund." A feeder fund does not invest directly in a portfolio of securities. Instead, to pursue its investment objective, it invests all of its assets in another investment company called the Money Market Master Portfolio (the "Master Portfolio"), a series of Master Investment Portfolio, a registered open-end management investment company issuing individual interests in multiple series. Barclays Global Fund Advisors ("BGFA") serves as the investment adviser to the Master Portfolio. BGFA, a subsidiary of Barclays Global Investors, N.A., has provided asset management services for over 30 years. As of December 31, 2006, BGFA and its affiliates provided investment advisory services for over \$1.8 trillion of assets. To preserve its investors' capital, the Master Portfolio and, through it, the Fund seek to maintain a stable \$1.00 share price.

The Fund's performance will correspond to the performance of the Master Portfolio.

This means that you should understand that the discussion of the Fund's investment objectives, strategies and risks are a description of the investment characteristics and risks associated with the investments of the Master Portfolio.

The Fund (through its investment in the Master Portfolio) reserves the right to concentrate its investments (i.e., invest 25% or more of its total assets in securities of issuers in a particular industry) in the obligations of domestic banks.

Money Market Fund Regulations

Money market funds in the United States are subject to rules that are designed to help them maintain a stable share price. The Fund and the Master Portfolio are money market funds and are subject to these regulations. Some of the regulations are:

- **Credit Quality**: Money market funds must invest exclusively in high quality securities. Generally, "high quality securities" are those that are in the top two tiers of short-term credit quality, as ranked by certain nationally recognized statistical rating organizations, or "rating agencies." The Master Portfolio may purchase an unrated security if BGFA determines it to be of comparable quality to those rated securities, using guidelines adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Master Portfolio.
- **Diversification**: Requirements for diversification limit the Fund's exposure to any given issuer.
- **Maturity**: Money market funds must maintain a dollar-weighted average portfolio maturity of no more than 90 days, and cannot invest in any security whose effective maturity is longer than 397 days (approximately 13 months) from the date of acquisition.

Main Risks

Your investment is not a bank deposit. Investments in the Fund and the Master Portfolio are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") or any other government agency. Although the Fund seeks to preserve the value of your investment at \$1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the Fund.

The Fund could lose money or underperform as a result of default. Although the risk of default is generally considered unlikely, any default on an investment made by the Master Portfolio could cause the Fund's share price or yield to fall.

Foreign securities carry additional risk. The Master Portfolio may invest in the securities of foreign issuers, so long as they are denominated in U.S. dollars. Securities of foreign issuers carry additional risks due to reasons ranging from a lack of information about the issuer to the risk of political uncertainties.

Concentration Risk. The risks associated with concentrating investments in the banking industry include interest rate risk, credit risk, and the risk of negative regulatory or market developments affecting the banking and financial services industries.

Interest Rate Risk. Sharply rising or falling interest rates could cause the Fund's income to fluctuate as the market value of the Fund's securities fluctuates.

Government-sponsored entities. Certain securities issued by U.S. governmentsponsored entities, such as the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the Federal Home Loan Banks, are not guaranteed by the U.S. government.

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The chart and table below show the Fund's performance. This information provides some indication of the risks of investing in the Fund by showing changes in the Fund's performance from year to year and by showing how the Fund's average annual returns for one year, five year, and since inception compare with those of a broad measure of market performance. Keep in mind that the Fund's past performance is not necessarily an indication of how the Fund will perform in the future.

The bar chart shows the Fund's total returns for the calendar years indicated.



PayPal Money Market Fund Total Returns

Best quarter: 1.42% Q2 2000

Worst quarter: 0.26% Q3 2003, Q4 2003, Q1 2004, Q2 2004

7-day yield (as of Dec. 31, 2006): 5.05% (Please see www.paypal.com for current yield information.)

This table compares the Fund's average annual returns to the returns of 3-month U.S. Treasury Bills, for one year, five years, and since inception.

PayPal Money Market Fund Average Annual Total Returns (as of December 31, 2006)

	One Year	Five Years	Since Inception*
PayPal Money Market Fund	4.88%	2.49%	3.02%
U.S. Treasury Bills (3-month)	4.86%	2.43%	3.04%

 Inception date was November 18, 1999. Benchmark calculated from November 30, 1999.

FUND FEES AND EXPENSES

This table describes what you could expect to pay if you buy and hold shares of the Fund. The expenses are deducted from the Fund's assets, which means you pay them indirectly. "Shareholder Fees" are one-time expenses charged to you directly by the Fund. "Operating Expenses" are paid out of Fund assets, so their effect is included in total return.

Shareholder Fees (fees paid directly from your investment)	
Maximum Sales Charge (Load) Imposed on Purchases	None
Maximum Deferred Sales Charge (Load)	None
Maximum Sales Charge (Load) Imposed in Reinvested Dividends and other Distributions	None
Redemption Fee (within 90 days of purchase)	None
Maximum Account Fee	None
Annual Fund Operating Expenses ¹ (expenses that are deducted from Fund assets)	
Management Fees ²	1.10%
Distribution (12b-1) Fees	None
Other Expenses	0.01%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	1.11%
Fee Waiver and Expense Limitation ²	(0.03)%
Net Operating Expenses	<u>1.08%</u>

¹ The cost reflects the expenses at both the Fund and the Master Portfolio levels. Management fees also include a "unified" fee equal to 1.00% of the average daily net assets payable by the Fund to PayPal Asset Management, Inc. (the "Adviser"). Under the unified fee structure, the Adviser provides, or arranges for the provision of certain administration, transfer agency, pricing, custodial, auditing, and legal services to the Fund, and is responsible for payment of all of the operating expenses of the Fund except the Master Portfolio expenses, brokerage fees, taxes, interest, fees and expenses of the independent trustees (and their legal counsel, if any), the compensation of the Chief Compliance Officer (and certain fees and expenses of legal counsel relating to the Fund's Compliance Program, if any), the Fund's portion of the trustees and offers/errors and omissions liability insurance premium and extraordinary expenses.

However, the Adviser has currently agreed to waive its fee in order to limit the Fund's annual operating expenses to 0.35%, excluding:

- the fees and expenses of the independent trustees (and their independent legal counsel, if any);
- the compensation of the Chief Compliance Officer (and certain fees and expenses of legal counsel relating to the Fund's Compliance Program, if any); and
- the Fund's portion of the trustees and officers/errors and omissions liability insurance premium.

Pursuant to the voluntary agreement, the Fund's anticipated maximum net operating expenses, with these excluded items, are equal to an annual rate of 0.36%. If the investment adviser for the Master Portfolio voluntarily waives or reimburses certain of its fees, the Adviser may, but is not required to, further reduce the Fund's net operating expenses by a corresponding amount or less. With the prior approval of the Board of Trustees, the Adviser may terminate or modify this voluntary waiver at any time.

² Management fees include a fee equal to 0.10% of the average daily net assets payable at the Master Portfolio level to the investment adviser for the Master Portfolio. The investment adviser for the Master Portfolio has contractually agreed to reduce its fees to 0.07% of the average daily net assets payable at the Master Portfolio level. The expense limitation is in effect through April 30, 2009. There can be no assurance that the investment adviser to the Master Portfolio will extend the expense limitation beyond such time.

Example

This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example uses the same assumptions that are required in all mutual fund prospectuses:

- you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated;
- your investment has a 5% return each year;
- you redeem your shares at the end of the relevant period; and
- the Fund's operating expenses remain the same, and the contractual fee waiver is in effect for two years.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs, at both the Fund and Master Portfolio levels, would be:

Example	<u>1 Year</u>	<u>3 Years</u>	<u>5 Years</u>	<u>10 Years</u>
PayPal Money Market Fund	\$110	\$350	\$609	\$1,349

MORE ABOUT THE FUND'S INVESTMENT STRATEGIES AND RISKS

Investment Strategies

The Fund and the Master Portfolio emphasize safety of principal and high credit quality. Neither the Fund nor the Master Portfolio may purchase floating-rate instruments ("derivatives") that are considered to be potentially volatile.

The Fund (through its investment in the Master Portfolio) may invest in floatingrate and variable-rate securities only if the following criteria are met:

- The security bears interest at a rate that resets quarterly or more frequently.
- The interest rate reset is based on changes in standard money market rate indices.
- Examples of acceptable standard indices are U.S. Government Treasury bills and London Interbank Offered Rate, among others.

Floating-rate and variable-rate obligations bear interest at rates that are not fixed, but are periodically adjusted at specified intervals or whenever a benchmark rate or index changes. Variable rate demand notes include master demand notes that are obligations that permit the Master Portfolio to invest fluctuating amounts, which may change daily without penalty, pursuant to direct lending arrangements between the Master Portfolio, as lender, and the borrower.

The Fund (through its investment in the Master Portfolio) may purchase instruments that are not rated if, in the opinion of the investment adviser for the Master Portfolio, such obligations are of investment quality comparable to other rated investments that are permitted for purchase by the Master Portfolio and if they are purchased in accordance with the Master Portfolio's procedures adopted by the Master Portfolio's Board of Trustees in accordance with Rule 2a-7 under the 1940 Act.

Investment Risks

Asset-Backed Securities: The Master Portfolio may invest in high-quality assetbacked securities. Asset-backed securities represent interests in "pools" of assets in which payments of both interest and principal on the securities are made regularly, thus in effect "passing through" regular payments made by the individual borrowers on the assets that underlie the securities. The value of these instruments is particularly sensitive to changes in interest rate and general market conditions. The value of asset-backed securities is also affected by the creditworthiness of the individual borrowers.

Floating-Rate and Variable-Rate Risk: Floating- and variable-rate instruments are subject to interest rate and credit risks. Because there is no active secondary market for certain of these obligations, they may be more difficult to sell if the

issuer defaults on its payment obligations or during periods when the Master Portfolio is not entitled to exercise its demand rights.

Management Risk: As with any actively managed fund, the Master Portfolio may not be successful in its selection of investment instruments and the strategies used by the Master Portfolio may fail to produce the intended results.

Disclosure of Portfolio Holdings

The Fund has adopted policies and procedures regarding disclosure of non-public portfolio information described in the Statement of Additional Information of the Fund, as the same may be amended from time to time.

FUND MANAGEMENT

The investment adviser for the Fund is PayPal Asset Management, Inc. (the "Adviser"). The Adviser is a wholly owned subsidiary of PayPal, Inc. ("PayPal") (which, in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of eBay Inc.) and its address is 2211 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95131. PayPal is dedicated to providing easy, low-cost services to on-line investors through its continuous emphasis on technology, including the PayPal website and services. Through the world wide web, the Adviser offers access to your Fund account virtually anywhere, at any time. The Adviser was formed in 1999. As of December 31, 2006, it had over \$836.3 million in assets under management.

The Adviser provides the Fund with investment guidance and policy direction and monitors the Fund's investment in the Master Portfolio. The Adviser is subject to general supervision of the Board of Trustees (the "Board") of PayPal Funds (the "Trust") and is required to act in accordance with the investment objective, policies and restrictions of the Fund.

The Adviser also provides or arranges for all of the services that are necessary for the Fund to operate. These include administration, transfer agency, custody and subadvisory services, if any. The Adviser is entitled to an investment advisory fee at an annual rate equal to 1.00% of the Fund's average daily net assets. The Adviser uses the advisory fee to pay all expenses of managing and operating the Fund except Master Portfolio expenses, brokerage fees, taxes, interest, fees and expenses of the independent trustees (and their legal counsel, if any), the compensation of the Chief Compliance Officer (and certain fees and expenses of legal counsel relating to the Fund's Compliance Program, if any), and the Fund's portion of the trustees and officers/errors and omissions liability insurance premium and extraordinary expenses. A portion of the advisory fee may be paid by the Adviser to unaffiliated third parties who provide recordkeeping and administrative services that would otherwise be performed by an affiliate of the Adviser.

The Adviser has currently voluntarily agreed to waive its fee in order to limit the Fund's annual operating expenses to 0.35%, excluding: the fees and expenses of the independent trustees (and their independent legal counsel, if any); the compensation of the Chief Compliance Officer (and certain fees and expenses of legal counsel relating to the Fund's Compliance Program, if any), and the Fund's portion of the trustees and officers/errors and omissions liability insurance premium.

Pursuant to the voluntary agreement, the Fund's anticipated maximum net operating expenses, with these excluded items, are equal to an annual rate of 0.36%. If the investment adviser for the Master Portfolio voluntarily waives or reimburses certain of its fees, the Adviser may, but is not required to, further reduce the Fund's net operating expenses by a corresponding amount or less.

With the prior approval of the Board of Trustees, the Adviser may terminate or modify this voluntary waiver at any time.

For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2005, after contractual and voluntary fee waivers, the Fund did not pay an investment advisory fee. The Fund paid \$1,635,171 as investment advisory fee for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board of the Fund approving the advisory agreement with PayPal is available in the Fund's annual report to shareholders for the period ending December 31, 2006.

The investment adviser for the Master Portfolio is BGFA. BGFA is a direct subsidiary of Barclays Global Investors, N.A. (which, in turn, is a majority owned subsidiary of Barclays Bank PLC) and is located at 45 Fremont Street, San Francisco, California 94105. BGFA has provided asset management, administration and advisory services for over 30 years. As of December 31, 2006, BGFA and its affiliates provided investment advisory services for over \$1.8 trillion of assets. BGFA manages the investing of the Master Portfolio's assets and provides the Master Portfolio with investment guidance and policy direction in connection with daily portfolio management, subject to the supervision of the Master Portfolio's Board of Trustees. For these services, BGFA receives a fee from the Master Portfolio at an annual rate equal to 0.10% (0.07% pursuant to the current contractual fee waiver) of the Master Portfolio's average daily net assets.

The Fund bears a pro rata portion of the investment advisory fees paid by the Master Portfolio, which includes certain other fees paid by the Master Portfolio, such as accounting, legal and Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") registration fees.

The distribution agent for shares of the Fund on the www.paypal.com website is Funds Distributor, Inc., a registered broker-dealer.

The Fund's Statement of Additional Information contains detailed information about the Fund's investment adviser, administrator, and other service providers and is available upon request by emailing customer service at service@paypal.com.

THE FUND'S STRUCTURE

The Fund is a separate series of the Trust. The Fund seeks to achieve its investment objectives by investing all of its assets in the Master Portfolio. The Master Portfolio is a series of Master Investment Portfolio, which is a registered open-end management investment company. The Master Portfolio has the same investment objective as the Fund.

This two-tier fund structure is commonly referred to as a "master/feeder" structure because one fund (the "feeder" fund) invests all of its assets in a second fund (the "master" fund). In addition to selling its shares to the Fund, the Master Portfolio has sold and is expected to continue to sell its shares to certain other mutual funds or other accredited investors. The expenses paid by these mutual funds and accredited investors may differ from the expenses paid by the Fund and so the returns received by shareholders of other mutual funds or other accredited investors may be different from your returns if you invest in the Fund.

The Board believes that the Fund may realize some economic advantages by investing in the Master Portfolio along with other investors. For example, fixed expenses that otherwise would have been borne solely by the Fund (and the other existing interest-holders in the Master Portfolio) would be spread across a larger asset base as more funds or other accredited investors invest in the Master Portfolio. However, if a mutual fund or other investor withdraws its investment from the Master Portfolio, the Fund may not realize or may not maintain these expected economic efficiencies.

The Fund may be asked to vote on matters concerning the Master Portfolio. Except as permitted by the SEC, whenever the Fund is requested to vote on a matter pertaining to the Master Portfolio, the Fund will either (a) hold a meeting of the Fund's shareholders and cast its votes as instructed by those shareholders, or (b) subject to approval by the Board, cast the Fund's votes in the same proportion as holders of votes other than the Fund have cast their votes.

The Fund may withdraw its investment in the Master Portfolio if the Board determines that it is in the best interests of the Fund and its shareholders to do so. Upon any such withdrawal, the Board would consider what action might be taken, including the investment of all the assets of the Fund in another pooled investment entity having the same investment objective as the Fund, direct management of the Fund or other pooled investment entity by the Adviser or the hiring of a sub-adviser to manage the Fund's assets.

Investment of the Fund's assets in the Master Portfolio is not a fundamental policy of the Fund and a shareholder vote is not required for the Fund to withdraw its investment from the Master Portfolio.

PRICING OF FUND SHARES

The Fund is a true no-load fund, which means that the purchase and sale price of shares is always the net asset value per share ("NAV"), without any deductions for fees from the purchase or sale price.

The Fund's NAV is calculated by taking the value of the Fund's net assets (largely cash and interests in the Master Portfolio) and dividing by the number of shares outstanding. The value of these interests in the Master Portfolio is provided by the Master Portfolio. Expenses are accrued daily and applied when determining the Fund's NAV. The NAV for the Fund is determined generally as of 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time each day the Fund is open (a "Business Day"). The Fund may change the time at which purchases and redemptions are priced if trading in the primary markets the Master Portfolio invests in is restricted, or if an emergency exists. The Fund is typically open on any day the Federal Reserve banks and the primary markets for the Master Portfolio's securities are open.

The Master Portfolio calculates the value of its net assets (i.e., the value of its assets less liabilities) generally as of 5:00 p.m. on each day that the Fedwire Funds Service and the primary markets for the Master Portfolio's securities are open. The Master Portfolio values its securities at amortized cost to account for any premiums or discounts above or below the face value of the securities it buys. The amortized cost method does not reflect daily fluctuations in market value.

HOW TO ACQUIRE AND REDEEM SHARES OF THE FUND

The Fund is available only to on-line investors through PayPal's web site. You will need to do the following to purchase shares of the Fund:

- Enroll as a PayPal user, simply by following the instructions on the PayPal website, at **www.paypal.com.**
- You are required to provide a date of birth and a Social Security Number or Employer Identification Number to enroll as a PayPal user. Other identification numbers, such as an Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, will not be sufficient.
- You are also required to consent to receive all information about the Fund electronically, both to open an account and during the time you own shares of the Fund.
- If you revoke your consent to receive Fund information electronically, fail to maintain an e-mail account, or close your account, the Fund may redeem your shares (to the extent that this redemption would be allowed under the federal securities laws) and in any case will prohibit additional investments in the Fund, including the reinvestment of dividends.
- Once you have enrolled as a PayPal user and have consented to receive Fund information electronically, any uninvested cash balance in your PayPal account will be automatically invested in the Fund, according to the terms and conditions of the Fund account.
- Similarly, when you use your PayPal account to transfer money or make a purchase or payment, shares of the Fund then in your account will be sold automatically to cover these transactions.
- You agree that an affiliate of PayPal (such as the transfer agent for the Fund) may redeem shares of the Fund in your account to pay for transfers of funds through PayPal, purchases or any amounts owed to PayPal or Fund Distributors, Inc., as a selling agent. PayPal may redeem or freeze all or a portion of your shares if it concludes, after any investigation it deems appropriate, that you are obligated to PayPal or another party for any setoff or refund in connection with a PayPal transaction.

The staff of the SEC has informally indicated its view that the Fund may not involuntarily redeem your shares if you revoke your consent to receive shareholder documents electronically or fail to maintain an e-mail account. However, should the SEC's position on this issue change, the Fund intends to involuntarily redeem your shares under such circumstances.

On-Line Investor Requirements

The Fund is designed specifically for on-line investors who are customers of PayPal. The Fund requires its shareholders to consent to receive all shareholder information about the Fund electronically.

Shareholder information includes, but is not limited to,

- prospectuses,
- financial reports,
- confirmations,
- 1099-DIV statements,
- proxy solicitations, and
- financial statements.

Shareholders may also receive other correspondence from PayPal through their email account. By opening an account for the Fund, you certify that you have access to the Internet and a current e-mail account, and you acknowledge that you have the sole responsibility for providing a correct and operational e-mail address. You may incur costs for on-line access to shareholder documents and maintaining an e-mail account.

If you rescind your consent to receive shareholder information electronically, or fail to maintain an e-mail account, the Fund may redeem your position in the Fund (to the extent that this redemption would be allowed under federal securities laws). If it becomes lawful to involuntarily redeem in these circumstances, the Fund will remind you of the involuntary redemption policy before giving effect to the revocation of your consent. If the Fund involuntarily redeems your shares, you may experience adverse tax consequences. If your shares are involuntarily redeemed, you will receive paper copies of all shareholder information until all of your shares have been redeemed and the proceeds have been credited to your account, or you have otherwise received the redemption proceeds. The Fund reserves the right to deliver paper copies of documents in certain circumstances, at no cost to the investor.

Acquiring and Redeeming Shares of the Fund

You can begin accumulating shares of the Fund as soon as you register as a PayPal user and have deposited funds in your PayPal account. For funds deposited in your account by the close of business (generally 4:00 p.m., unless the primary markets for the Master Portfolio's securities of the Federal Reserve

The staff of the SEC has informally indicated its view that the Fund may not involuntarily redeem your shares if you revoke your consent to receive shareholder documents electronically or fail to maintain an e-mail account. However, should the SEC's position on this issue change, the Fund intends to involuntarily redeem your shares under such circumstances.

Banks close earlier) on any Business Day, your share price will be the next determined NAV, which normally will be \$1.00 per share. Any funds deposited in your account after the close of business will receive the NAV calculated the following Business Day.

Fund shares are automatically purchased for PayPal users who have completed the steps outlined above. Any unused cash balance in your PayPal account will be automatically invested in (or "swept" into) shares of the Fund. Similarly, shares of the Fund in your account will be automatically redeemed (or "swept" from your account) in order to pay for any transaction that you have authorized, including purchases, payments and other electronic fund transfers. The automatic sweep occurs once a day as all transactions for that day are reconciled. The Prospectus for the Fund is readily available for viewing and printing on the PayPal website (www.paypal.com).

If you do not consent to receive all Fund documentation electronically you will not be eligible to acquire shares of the Fund.

Minimum Investment Requirements

For your initial investment in the Fund	\$0.01
Additional shares of the Fund	\$0.01
Continuing minimum investment	\$0.01
Maximum Account Balance	\$100,000

Accessing Account Information

For information on how to access account information electronically and to register as a PayPal user, please refer to the online assistant at **www.paypal.com** available 24 hours a day.

Redemptions

Fund shares are redeemed automatically to pay for transactions that you have authorized, such as purchases, payments and other electronic money transfers. The automatic "sweep" from your shares will occur once each day as that day's transactions are reconciled.

You may not sell shares of the Fund that you do not own. In other words, you may neither "short" shares of the Fund nor borrow shares of the Fund to cover the cost of any transaction.

<u>Redemption Delays</u>. The automatic redemption (and therefore, your ability to conduct PayPal transactions with proceeds from the sale of Fund shares) may be suspended, to the extent permitted by applicable law, during any period in which (i) trading on the NYSE is restricted, as determined by the SEC, or the NYSE is closed for other than weekends and holidays; (ii) the SEC has permitted such suspension by order; (iii) an emergency as determined by the SEC exists, making disposal of portfolio securities or valuation of net assets of the Fund not reasonably practicable; or (iv) trading in the market the Master Portfolio invests in is restricted as determined by the SEC.

However, there may be instances where technical difficulties, including system failures, could suspend or prevent redemptions.

Changing Your Account Information

• For your protection, you will be required to change your PayPal user information on the PayPal's website, www.paypal.com, if you wish to change certain information that you provided when you first registered as a PayPal user. This procedure is designed to protect you and the Fund against fraudulent transactions by unauthorized persons.

Closing Your Account

If you do not maintain an email address or if you terminate your ability to electronically access www.paypal.com, the Fund may redeem all of your shares in your Fund account (to the extent that this redemption would be allowed under federal securities laws).

DIVIDENDS AND OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS

As a shareholder, you are entitled to your share of the dividends that the Fund earns.

The Fund distributes substantially all of its net investment income to its shareholders. The Fund declares a dividend on every Business Day. Dividends are credited to shareholder accounts monthly. Capital gains, if any, are distributed at least annually.

The Fund may make additional distributions if necessary.

All of your dividends and capital gain distributions will be automatically reinvested in additional Fund shares. Shares are purchased at the net asset value determined on the reinvestment date. If you revoke your consent to receive shareholder information electronically, fail to maintain an e-mail account, or close your account, you will not be permitted to reinvest your dividends in additional Fund shares.

Frequent Trading

Short-term or excessive trading ("frequent trading") of a mutual fund's shares by shareholders is sometimes referred to as market timing. Market timing may take many forms but commonly refers to arbitrage activity involving the frequent buying and selling of mutual fund shares in order to take advantage of the fact that there may be a lag between a change in the value of a mutual fund's portfolio securities and the reflection of that change in the fund's share price. Frequent trading may dilute the value of fund shares held by long-term shareholders. Frequent trading may also interfere with the efficient management of a fund's portfolio, as it may result in a fund maintaining higher cash balances than it otherwise would (which would result in reduced yields for money market funds) or cause a fund to sell portfolio securities at a time it otherwise would not. Frequent trading may further result in increased portfolio transaction (or brokerage) costs, administrative and other operating costs and may cause a fund to realize taxable capital gains or harvest capital losses at a time that it otherwise would not. For these reasons, frequent trading could pose the risk of lower returns for long-term shareholders of the Fund.

Money market funds such as the Fund generally are not effective vehicles for market timing activity since these types of funds seek to maintain a constant net asset value of \$1.00 per share. In addition, the risks of frequent trading are not generally applicable to money market funds because money market funds are created as cash management vehicles, which accommodate frequent inflows and outflows of cash. As a result, money market funds are managed to accommodate such cash flows, particularly when used as sweep vehicles, which generally eliminates the potential for disruptive trading.

Nonetheless, the Fund reserves the right to reject any purchase order for its shares for any reason and thus may exercise such right in the event it determines that a purchase order is disruptive to the Fund's management or otherwise. The Fund's procedures with respect to frequent purchases and redemptions of Fund shares by shareholders are thus limited to the Fund exercising its right to reject purchase orders it determines in its discretion to be disruptive. The Fund may change its policies relating to frequent trading at any time without prior notice to shareholders.

TAX CONSEQUENCES

Your Fund dividends and other distributions generally have tax consequences.

The following information is meant as a general summary for U.S. taxpayers. Please see the Fund's Statement of Additional Information for more information. You should rely on your own tax advisor for advice about the particular federal, state and local tax consequences to you of investing in the Fund.

The Fund generally will not be required to pay income tax on amounts it distributes to shareholders. You will generally be taxed on the distributions that are credited to your account, regardless of whether you withdraw the distribution and even if the distribution is reinvested in shares of the Fund.

If the Fund designates a dividend as a capital gain distribution, you will pay tax on that dividend at the long-term capital gains tax rate, no matter how long you have held your Fund shares.

There may be tax consequences to you if you dispose of your Fund shares, for example, through redemption, exchange or sale. You will generally have a capital gain or loss from a disposition. The amount of the gain or loss and the rate of tax will depend mainly upon how much you paid for the shares, how much you sold them for, and how long you held them.

Dividends will normally be reported to shareholders for tax reporting purposes on a Form 1099-DIV. The Fund's policy is not to send that Form to any shareholder who has received less than \$10.00 of dividends in a given year. If applicable, the Fund will send you a tax report each year that will tell you which dividends must be treated as ordinary income and which (if any) are long-term capital gain.

As with all mutual funds, the Fund may be required to withhold U.S. federal income tax at the current rate of 28% of all taxable distributions payable to you if you fail to provide the Fund with your correct taxpayer identification number or to make required certifications, or if you have been notified by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") that you are subject to backup withholding. Backup withholding is not an additional tax, but is a method in which the IRS ensures that it will collect taxes otherwise due. Any amounts withheld may be credited against your U.S. federal income tax liability.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial highlights table is intended to help you understand the Fund's financial performance for the past five years. Certain information reflects financial results for a single Fund share. The total returns in the table represent the rate that an investor would have earned or lost on an investment in the Fund (assuming reinvestment of all dividends and distributions). This information for the five years ended December 31, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, whose report, along with the Fund's financial statements, is included in the annual report. The annual report is available at www.paypal.com.

	ear ended c. 31, 2006		-	ear ended :. 31, 2005			ear ended . 31, 2004		ear ended . 31, 2003		ear ended . 31, 2002	
Net asset value, beginning of year	\$ 1.00		\$	1.00		\$	1.00		\$ 1.00		\$ 1.00	-
Income from investment operations:												
Net investment income	0.05	(a)		0.03	(a)		0.01	(a)	0.01	(a)	0.02	(a)
Net realized and unrealized gain	 0.00	(a)		0.00	(a)	_	0.00	(a)	0.00	(a)	0.00	(a)
Total from investment operations	0.05			0.03			0.01		0.01		0.02	
Less distributions from:												-
Net investment income	 (0.05)			(0.03)			(0.01)		(0.01)		 (0.02)	-
Total distributions Net asset value, end of	 (0.05)			(0.03)		·	(0.01)		(0.01)		 (0.02)	-
year	\$ 1.00		\$	1.00		\$	1.00	: :	\$ 1.00	:	\$ 1.00	=
Total return	 4.88	%		3.27	%		1.37	%	1.16	%	 1.85	%
Ratios/Supplemental data:												
Net assets, end of year (000s)	\$ 836,326		\$	463,147		\$	221,052		\$ 200,872		\$ 169,357	
Ratio of expenses to average net assets (b) Ratio of expenses to average net assets	0.33	%		0.08	%		0.08	%	0.11	%	0.10	%
prior to waived fees (b)	1.11	%		1.22	%		1.93	%	1.91	%	1.90	%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets (b) Ratio of net investment income	4.81	%		3.34	%		1.37	%	1.14	%	1.80	%
(loss) to average net assets prior to waived fees (b)	4.03	%		2.20	%		(0.48)	%	(0.66)	%	0.00	(a) %

(a) Rounds to less than \$0.01 or 0.01%.

(b) These ratios include the Fund's share of net expenses charged to the Money Market Master Portfolio.

[Outside back cover page.]

More information about the Fund is contained in the Statement of Additional Information of the Fund ("SAI"). The SAI is incorporated into this Prospectus by reference (that means it is legally considered part of this Prospectus). You may also learn more about the Fund's investments by reading the Fund's most recent annual or semi-annual report to shareholders.

You may obtain a copy of the SAI and the most recent annual or semi-annual report without charge by emailing customer service at <u>service@paypal.com</u> or by calling (888) 215-5506. The most recent annual or semi-annual report is also available on this website, www.paypal.com. Shareholders will be alerted by e-mail whenever a prospectus amendment, annual or semi-annual report is available. Shareholder may make inquiries to the Fund by emailing customer service at <u>service@paypal.com</u> or by calling (888) 215-5506.

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") maintains an Internet website (http://www.sec.gov) that contains the SAI, other material incorporated into this Prospectus by reference, and other information about the Fund. You can also copy and review this information at the SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C., or you can obtain copies, upon payment of a duplicating fee, by writing to the Public Reference Section of the SEC Washington, D.C. 20549-0102 or by electronic request at the following e-mail address: <u>publicinfo@sec.gov</u>. You can obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-202-942-8090.

PayPal P.O. Box 45950 Omaha, NE 68145-0950 (888) 215-5506 http://www.paypal.com

Investment Company Act file no.: 811-09381